25-RFQ-05 Fire & Security Monitoring and Maintenance

Q1: Would an equivalent to the Security System Panel — Vista 250BPT?
A1l: No. Department is looking for security monitoring only. Installations will only occur if a repair a
replacement is needed due to malfunctioning.

Q2: Are the fire and security panels standalone or connected?
Q2: The panels are standalone.

Q3: Does Department have one monitoring agreement for all three locations?
A3: All buildings are under one contract. Each location has a unique account number. Department is
currently billed per building for both fire and security monitoring.

Q4: Does Department have cell dialers on any panels?
A4: All fire panels have Starlink cell dialers. The burglary panels are all phone lines.

Q5: How many buildings does Department have?

A5: Department has 5 buildings on the Lagonda Campus: Building A, Building B, Building C, Building D,
and the Maintenance Building/Rear Storage. Department has 3 buildings on the Home Road campus:
Visitation, Gym and Training Building. See below for clarification regarding the Training Building.

Clarifications:

1. Department wishes to clarify that the Davis-Bacon requirements were included should any
wiring or other electrical work would be necessary to complete repairs or install additional
components (only upon request by and approval by Department and Board) during the contract
period.

2. The Training Building is still under construction with an estimated completion date in March
2025. The RFQ incorrectly states the completion date was March 2024.
Decisions regarding specific installations at the Training Building are still being discussed
internally. Department asks that the Training Building is excluded from quotes at this time. We
extend our apologies for the confusion.

3. The Fire Panel located in the Gym building is a Firelite ES-50X by Honeywell.



